Region III Training Advisory Council Meeting

Wednesday, August 21, 2024

3:30 p.m.

MINUTES

The Region III Training Advisory Council meeting was held on Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at the Florida Public Safety Institute in the Conference Center and via Microsoft Teams.

Chairman, Chief Carlos Hill called the meeting to order at 3:30 PM.

Logan Lane, FPSI Continuing Education, conducted a roll call, and a quorum was present.

The following members were present:

Voting Member Agency	Member Name	Present (Yes/No)
Florida Public Safety Institute	Director Logan Lane	Yes
Florida Public Safety Institute (alternate)	Director Glenn Alston	Yes
Florida State University Police Department	Sgt. Jason Harris	No
Florida State University Police Department (alternate)	Sgt. Tyler Varner	Yes
Franklin County Sheriff's Office	Deputy Al London	Yes
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office (alternate)	Colonel Bobby Collins	Yes
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office	Sheriff Morris Young	No
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Lt. Anthony Boyland	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office	Lt. Jason Glover	No
Leon County Sheriff's Office (alternate)	Sgt. Stephen Simmons	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Sgt. Sarena White, Vice-Chair	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office-Corrections (alternate)	Cpt. Andrea Blalock	No
Quincy Police Department	Chief Carlos Hill, Chair	Yes
Quincy Police Department (alternate)	Ast. Chief Glendon Robinson	Yes
Tallahassee Police Department	Sgt. Donald Glunt	Yes
Tallahassee Police Department (alternate)	Vacant	
TCC Police Department	Chief Sean McGovern	Yes
TCC Police Department (alternate)	Sgt. Tiffiany Echoles	Yes
Wakulla County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Lt. Scott Rojas	No

Guests present were:

Wiley Meggs Mike Fraser Janet Hartman Rashaud Haywood Leon County Sheriff's Office Florida Public Safety Institute Florida Public Safety Institute Florida Public Safety Institute

OLD BUSINESS:

Members were allowed to review the May 2024 meeting minutes.

Motion: Deputy London moved to accept the minutes, which were seconded by Col. Collins. The minutes of the May 2024 meetings were approved.

NEW BUSINESS

Elections were held for a new chairman and vice-chairman for the regional training council.

Chairman: Chief Carlos Hill Vice-Chairman: Sergeant Sarena White

Motion: A motion to accept Chief Carlos Hill as the new Chairman was made by Deputy London and seconded by Director Lane.

Motion: A motion to accept Sgt. White as the new Vice-Chair was made by Chief Hill and seconded by Lt. Boyland.

Budget Update

Amy Bradburry provided an update on the current budget position and the semi-annual report for FY 23-24.

Commission Updates

Executive Director Hartman presented the updates from the CJSTC commission meeting on May 13-17, 2024.

- The lethality and Assessment Workgroup is under formation and will meet monthly.
- The Advanced Techniques of Human Trafficking class curriculum was updated and will be immediately implemented.
- The Middle Management class curriculum was updated and will be immediately implemented.
- Firearms training: Concerns were vocalized at a meeting in Pinellas County. Minor changes could be forthcoming (verbiage), but the course will remain unchanged.
- •

Academy Updates

- Director Hartman informed the council of the passing of Mike Rodes, who served as the FPSI High Liability Coordinator.
- FPSI purchased the Laser Shot system, which the academy and its partner agencies will utilize.
- A proposal to the Domestic Security Council was submitted to fund the repair and improvements to the gates and fencing on campus.
- FPSI has begun talks with Florida DEM about becoming a partner facility and TSC implementing a twoyear degree in Emergency Management.

Course Updates

• New courses were presented to the council for consideration. See below:

Instructor/Vendor	Course Title	Hours	Cost	Online/In-	Approved
				person	
Gazza Tactical	Ballistic Shield Instructor	16	5000	In-person	TPD/LCSO
George Driscol	Search Warrants	24	2100	In-person	TPD/LCSO
Training Force USA	Officer Rights in the Workplace	4	2500	Online	TPD/LCSO

Agency Updates:

LCSO/Corrections - None.

GCSO/Corrections - None.

TCC PD – None.

Wakulla/Corrections – None.

FSU PD – None.

Quincy PD – None.

Franklin County – None.

FPSI – None.

Tallahassee PD – None.

Next Region 3 Training Advisory Council Meeting:

The next Region 3 Training Advisory Council meeting is scheduled for November 6, 2024, at 3:30 p.m., at the FPSI Conference Center Building.

A motion to adjourn was made by Deputy London and seconded by Lt. Boyland.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:10 p.m.